

Impacts of Political Interference on Judicial Independence.

Weak foundation
(grammar+sentence structure)
Weak argumentation
Knowledge gap

Outline

1. Introduction

Thesis statement: There are several

Mature your thesis statement

causes of political interference on judicial system. However, its impacts can be mitigated by taking proper remedial measures

2. Causes of political Interference on judicial independence

Irrelevant details

- a) Secure their agenda.
- b) Curb the opposition parties
- c) Political powers wants to influence judiciary.

3. Impacts of Political interference on judicial independence

- a. widens the power gap among state institutions: Legislature, Executive, Judiciary.
- b. Curb judicial check over other institutions. ~~Remove sub Mto powers~~
- c. Executive directly appoint PM would influence decision making.

Structurally incorrect

d. Over power legislative branch.

iii decision of parliament can not challenge into court.

e. Transfer of cases would also influence justice.

f. It would enhance grievances.

Bring further clarity in your arguments

4. Remedial Measure to reduce the political interference on judicial independence:

a. Bring change into constitutional ammendment pattern. iii referendum

b. Internal organisation should play their role to revive judicial freedom.

c. Revive education system as public know their rights and duties to secure their constitutional rights

5. Conclusion.

Remedial measures should be practical and in accordance with the topic

Historically judicial system got massive importance because justice system would decide the future of any nation. All the mighty empires were based on the judicial equality and justice. Either that is Islamic society or western society, it They emphasized over justice system. Specially freedom of judiciary was remained their top priority. Rulers themselves appeared in front of judge against a common man and common man had won the cases as well. Those states would glorified and when judicial system became weak or influence by other institutions; it brought destruction. In the same way, Pakistan is observing the other institutions influence over judicial and curb its powers. This is done for many causes to secure their goals and curb political parties. Furthermore, political parties increase their influence in judicial institutions. In addition

to this, political interference ⁱⁿ ~~has on~~ judicial independence ^{matters} has serious impacts like it has widened the power gap among institutions by reducing ~~the~~ ^{judicial} ~~check~~ ^{check} over other pillars of state. Moreover, ~~direct appointment authority of CJP has~~ given to PM it would influence decision making. ~~Legislative decision~~ ~~cannot be challenged into court~~ it would trigger the ~~preference~~ among people. However, by taking proper remedial measures its interference can be deduced by ~~changing constitution amendment~~ ~~patterns~~ ^{to} ~~awareness~~ among masses about their constitution rights, and ~~role of international organisations.~~ In the nut shell, there are several causes of ~~judicial~~ ^{political} ~~interference~~ on ~~judicial~~ ~~interference~~ ~~independence.~~ However, its ~~impacts~~ can be mitigated by taking proper remedial measures. ~~Political powers want~~ to secure their goals through

interference on judicial independence. As they legitimize their action according to constitution without any hindrance. After twenty sixth amendment. They brought a bill into parliament about the arm forces law tenure expansion and increase the number of judges in supreme court and High court as well. Supporters of this amendment believe that it is good step ; it would help to reduce the pending cases in the courts. However, critics believe that it would influence the decision making process further. Therefore, political powers wants their decision in their favour through control judiciary.